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Countable and Uncountable: المعدود و غير المعدود 

 بعض الكلمات تعبر عن المفرد و الجمع معا مثلا :

Water / money / sugar / flour / rice / butter / milk / Pepsi 

This is a cat 

There are five kitties in the box. 

That is a brown sugar 

 How much / How manyالسؤال عن العدد باستخدام 

How much  تستخدم مع الغير معدود اماHow many المعدود هي الاسماء التي نستطيع جمعها د. تستخدم مع المعدو

كلمات غير   (water/ milk/ cheese)  لذلك تعتبر اما الغبر معدود هي الاسماء التي لاتجمع و ليس لها اسم مفر د

 معدودة :

How many pencils do you need? 

I need 5 pencils, please. 

How much milk do you want? 

I want one bottle / one cup of milk, please. 

 : Measurement Toolsادوات القياس 

 (liquids : bottles/cups/ lettersالسوئل 

How many pencils do you need? 

I need 5 pencils, please. 

How much milk do you want? 

I want one bottle / one cup of milk, please. 

 (pieces/ slices/ spoon/ kilosبقية المواد نستخدم القطع و الشرائح و الكيلوا ت ) 

One slice of cheese. 

Four kilos of flour. 

Two spoons of olive oil. 

Two pieces of pizza. 

 مع المعدود و غير المعدو د some / anyاستخدام 

Some  المثبت:في حالة ( القليل من)مع المعدود و غير المعدود بمعنى تستخدم 

She wants some oranges. 

He needs some tea. 

Is there any coffee? 

Yes, their is. 

Are there any tomatoes? 
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No, there aren’t. 

 مع غير المعدود مثلا: ( much \ little)تستخدم 

Much time X little time 

 مثلا: و تعني القليل مع الغير معدود  (many \  few)تستخدم 

Many classes X few classes (class) 

 تبقى محافظة على وضيفتها الاساسية لكن معنويا تدل على الندرة مثلا: (a few \ a little)اما 

A few friends (friend) = يعني القليل جدا من الاصدقاء 

A little orange juice =  فتعني القليل جدا من عصير البرتقال 
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